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i. MEMORANDUM FOR: William Hiller, Chief
Licensee fee Management Branch
Office of Administrationg

FROM: Elliott A. Greher, Program Analyst
Program Support and Analysis Staff
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

.-

SUBJECT: REQUESTED LICENSE FEE INFORMATION

We have reviewed available records on IE staff effort -- staff or IE consultants
assigned to IE headquarters or to-the Technical Training, Center -- devoted _to
license fee-billable efforts for the recctor license ha 1 m ::L ,
docket number ro.-yry -4rr- during the per'od n / u / i s- to

(,/ 24/ arv '
~

-
.

( )L -There is no record of IE staff effort.

( )_ There is IE staff effort ano it is all devoted to IE functions.
A total of hour 5 of effort is recorded. See enclosed
computer run for the details.

,

( ) There is IE staff effort and it is all devoted to regional functions.
; The appropriate computer run has been mailed to reglon .

( |} There is IE staff effort and it is devottd in part to IE functions.
A total of. hours of effort is recorded. See enclosed-

computer run for details. There is also IE staff effort devoted :
to regional functions. The appropriate computer run has been i

mailed to region
~

j.
..

-( ) . We are still searching available. contractor cost records and expect
to provide that information to you and to the regions, as appropriate
within three weeks.

(. ) There is no re, cord of IE computer costs.

L(i V ) There are !E contractor-costs. See enclosed information. +3a, w, ,_
w.t.t. zwm e:rwna au un pid.d\s

- )s
> <

E liott A. Gr er, Program Analyst !
Program Support and Analysis Staff
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

'

4{6 Enclosures: g 20 g a 900921
As stated WILLIAM 90-162 PDR

-cc w n enclosures
J.:L. - Blaha , lE - (.r. s $ g.a c -

p
'

;Ai;J.LBurda,.IE-
A
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